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Necola Chisholm

From: Pat Woodbury <Pat.Woodbury@endeavourenergy.com.au>

Sent: Tuesday, 13 September 2016 11:32 AM

To: Necola Chisholm

Subject: RE: Notification of SSD 7155 MOD 1 Prestons Industrial estate - Endeavour Energy

Hi Necola, 

 

Thanks very much for the reminder. I had sent it off to our Electrical Planners and they had responded. I just hadn’t 

forwarded the response on 

 

Endeavour Energy has no objection to the proposal. 

 

The Developer must make application for electricity supply to their development via Endeavour Energy’s Network 

Connections Branch. 

 

Regards Pat 

 

Pat Woodbury 
Network Environmental Assessment Manager 
Asset Standards and Design 
Endeavour Energy 
Ph:- 02 9853-6552 
M:- 0419 628 593 

Fax:- 02 9853-5169  
Email:- pat.woodbury@endeavourenergy.com.au  

 

 

 

 

From: Necola.Chisholm@planning.nsw.gov.au [mailto:Necola.Chisholm@planning.nsw.gov.au]  

Sent: Thursday, 1 September 2016 2:07 PM 
To: Pat Woodbury 

Subject: Notification of SSD 7155 MOD 1 Prestons Industrial estate - Endeavour Energy 

 

Dear Ms Woodbury, 

 

Please find attached notification for SSA 7155 MOD 1 Prestons Industrial estate. I have attached the SEE and plans, 

however, for the approved plans, please refer to the link provided in the letter, as these files are too large to include 

in the email. 

 

Comments are due back to the Department by Thursday 15 September 2016. 

 

Many thanks 

 

Necola Chisholm 
Planning Officer (Monday, Tuesday and Thursday) 
Industry Assessments 
Department of Planning and Environment 
23-33 Bridge Street | GPO Box 39 SYDNEY  NSW  2001  
T 02 9228 6456  E necola.chisholm@planning.nsw.gov.au  
  
Find us on Facebook , Twitter and Linked In 

  
Please consider the environment before  printing this email. 
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........................................................................................................ 
Think before you print. This message is intended for the addressee named and may contain confidential 
information. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete it and notify the sender. Views expressed in 
this message are those of the individual sender and not necessarily the views of the business. 
........................................................................................................ 


